
 

Arizona Military Family Relief Fund   1 
Meeting Minutes – Draft 

 Arizona Military Family Relief Fund Advisory Committee Meeting 
Director’s Conference Room 

3839 North 3rd Street, Suite 209, Phoenix, AZ 85012 
August 19th 2014 – 2:00 p.m. 

 
Committee Members Present Committee Members Absent 

Randy Meyer (Chairman) Martin Badegian    
Carol Culbertson Thomas Troxell 
Larry Struck    Robert Barnes, ADVS Deputy Director/Designee 
George Cushing   
Kathy Pearce  
John Aldecoa  
Paul Clark  
Stanley Zeitz  
  
  
  

MFRF Committee Staff  

Michelle Sullivan, ADVS/MFRF Assistant Arizona Attorney General - Invited 

  
  

 
CALL TO ORDER and APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Chairman Randy Meyer called the meeting to order at 2:14 p.m. Stanley Zeitz moved to approve the draft 
minutes of the public meeting held on July 15th 2014. Carol Culbertson seconded and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 
 

Chairman Meyer read the Advisory Committee’s Disclosure Policy. Advisory Committee members must 
disclose their knowledge of an applicant to the Advisory Committee during the consideration process.  
Knowledge of an applicant that benefits all members of the Advisory Committee during the consideration 
process does not create a conflict of interest.  If an Advisory Committee member has knowledge of an 
applicant and has a vested interest in the outcome of the Committee’s findings or seeks to benefit or gain 
from a vote on a particular application, he/she is required to recuse his or herself from consideration of that 
applicant as it creates a conflict of interest.  

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Chairman Meyer moved the meeting to executive session at 2:16 p.m. to discuss MFRF applications that 
are, according to ARS 41-608.04.E., confidential.  Executive Session is allowable under ARS 41-608.04.E.  

 
APPLICATION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

 Chairman Meyer returned the meeting to public session at 3:47 p.m. to vote on applications.  
 

1. 2013-November B John Aldecoa moved to recommend application be approved for onetime 
assistance with partial phone, late auto payment, late storage payment with one month of 
reoccurring assistance. Carol Culbertson seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously.  

Page 1 Page 1 of 135 Page 1



 

Arizona Military Family Relief Fund   2 
Meeting Minutes – Draft 

2. 2013-November C John Aldecoa motioned application be denied for one time assistance with 
electric, auto insurance, sewer, gas, auto payment, cable, phone, and water due to less than 2/3 
majority present and the hardship not caused by deployment. Carol Culberston seconded the 
motion, and the motion carried unanimously. 

3. 2014-May A Stanley Zeitz moved to recommend application is approved for three months’ 
phone, internet, electric, gas, and water assistance only. Rent not approved due to lease not 
being current. Committee recommends applicant applies for food stamps and SSI. Carol 
Culberston seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.  

4. 2014-July E John Aldecoa moved to recommend application be approved for up to $3,500 for 
case management in the Transition in Place program that provides six assistance and navigation 
services. Carol Culbertson seconded the motion, and the motion carried by unanimously. 
Applicant was previously tabled at last meeting and has provided the necessary document 
requested from the VA.  

5. 2014-July I Stanley Zeitz moved to recommend application be approved as submitted for the 
remainder of participation in the Transition in Place program that provides six month housing 
assistance and supportive services up to $10,000.00. Carol Culbertson seconded the motion, 
and the motion carried by unanimously. 

6. 2014-July J Carol Culbertson moved to recommend application be approved for three months of 
assistance with rent only. Kathy Pearce seconded the motion, and the motion carried by 
unanimously. Committee recommended applicant work with VA debt management to alleviate 
financial stress and assist with reducing debt. 

7. 2014-July K John Aldecoa moved to recommend application be approved as submitted for the 
remainder of participation in the Transition in Place program that provides six month housing 
assistance and supportive services up to $10,000.00. Carol Culbertson seconded the motion, 
and the motion carried by unanimously. 

8. 2014-August A Stanley Zeitz moved to recommend the application be approved for three 
months of assistance with rent and utilities only. Stanley Zeitz requested the approval be 
contingent upon receipt of the breakdown on utility bills. Carol Culbertson seconded the motion 
and the motion carried unanimously. 

9. 2014-August C John Aldecoa moved to recommend the application be approved for two months 
of assistance with rent and phone only, not to exceed allowed amount per month. Carol 
Culbertson seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

10. 2014-August D Carol Culbertson moved to recommend the application be denied due to income 
being sufficient enough to support the request and the hardship is not combat related. Kathy 
Pearce seconded the motion and the motion carried by majority vote.   

11. 2014-August E Larry Struck moved to recommend application be approved for one month of 
rent, auto payment, auto insurance, and phone only. Carol Culbertson seconded the motion, and 
the motion carried by majority vote with one nay. John Aldecoa stated the applicant needs to 
verify employment and status of treatment at the VA. 

12. 2014-August F John Aldecoa moved to recommend application be approved two months of one 
mortgage plus HOA fee, auto payment, electric, gas, water, and the allowed amount for 
phone/internet only. Kathy Pearce seconded the motion, and the motion carried by majority vote. 
Committee recommended applicant reduce spending and seek financial counseling. 

Page 2 Page 2 of 135 Page 2



 

Arizona Military Family Relief Fund   3 
Meeting Minutes – Draft 

13. 2013-03 A John Aldecoa moved to recommend application be approved as submitted for auto 
repair assistance only. Carol Culbertson seconded the motion, and the motion carried by 
unanimously.  

MARKETING REPORTS   

CALL TO PUBLIC 
 
ADJOURNMENT and NEXT ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Carol Culbertson moved to adjourn the Advisory Committee meeting.  Stanley Zeitz seconded the motion 
and the motion carried unanimously meeting adjourned at 4:12 pm. 
 
The next Advisory Committee meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 16th 2014 at 2:00 p.m. in the 
Director’s Conference Room. 

Page 3 Page 3 of 135 Page 3



TABLE OF CONTENTS / APPLICATION AGENDA 
 

Review of Emergency Sub-Committee Recommendations Page 5 - 8 

Applicant   2014-06 E Pages 9-30 

Applicant   2014-08 H Pages 31-47 

Applicant   2014-09 B     Page 48-68 

Applicant   2014-09 C    Page 69-84 

Applicant   2014-09 D Page 85-100 

Applicant   2014-09 E Page 101-126 

Applicant   2014-09 F Page 127-136 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 4 Page 4 of 135 Page 4



EMERGENCY SUB-COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION REVIEW 

*Indicates application is also being considered at this Advisory Committee Meeting 
 
 
* 2014 – 08 H  
I’m am a combat injured veteran with a  40% service connection disability for post 

traumatic stress disorder and endometriosis. My injury has caused me financial 

harship because I currently had to start vocational rehab with the VA to try to get a 

degree and job with there assistance. In addition, has casued me to be behind in my 

bills below.  

This assistance will allow me to get my bills up to date and stay current until my VA 

Vocational Rehab payment is received so I can stay up to date with my current bills. 

 

Assistance Requested:  Emergency 08/25/2014   
Type  Amount   Total  

Rent  $ 1,430.00  
 $  

1,430.00  

Utilities-electric  $    284.53  
 $     

284.53  

Auto payment  $    600.00  
 $     

600.00  
Auto inurance $63.96 $63.96 
Rental Insurance $31.00 $31.00 
Total $2,409.49 $2,409.49 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria 
*Only Eligible amount included in total 

   Total Received if Awarded $2,409.49 
 

 

Sub-Committee Recommendation: Approved 
3 Ayes 
0 Nays 
2 Not Voting 
 
Subcommittee recommended to approve emergency request as application meets MFRF Use Criteria.   
 
2014 – 08 I 
 
20 August 2014 

 

To whom this may concern: 

 

I am retired Technical Sergeant*********.  I am veteran of the Iraqi War.  I served in 

theater from August 29, 2004 to January 4, 2005.  After my deployment I sustain 

injuries of the internal nature which kept not in standards through the rest of my Air 

Force Career.  These medical issues are obstructive sleep apnea, exercised induce 

asthma, irreversible scarring of the lungs, treatment for PTSD through Air Force Life 

Skills Center.  Currently I have a pending claim with the Veterans Affairs.  I have 

been identified as being at least 30% disable by Veterans Affairs.   

 

Page 5 Page 5 of 135 Page 5



As we speak, I have also been looking for unemployment and nothing has happen in 

being hired.  I have applied for unemployment but it is still being processed through 

the Department of Economic Security (DES) but, I was approved for food assistance 

through DES.  I am a currently a student and my post 911 benefits have not been 

awarded.  I will not receive my pension until the September 1, 2014. I currently have 

two dependents and one of the dependents has special needs. 

 

My plan to sustain myself is once these sources of income become available, this 

will alleviate my financial woes. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

//SIGNED// 

  
Assistance Requested:  Emergency 
08/26/2014 

  

Type  Amount   Total  
Mortgage  $ 2,629.34   $  2,629.00  
Auto  $    439.00   $     371.00  
Utilities- Electric  $    295.00  $0.00 
Utilities- Water $205.60 $0.00 
Phone $242.00 $0.00 
Total $3,810.94 $3,000.00 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria   
*Only Eligible amount included in total   

   
Total Received if Awarded  $3,000.00 

 

 

 
Sub-Committee Recommendation: Denied  
0 Ayes 
3 Nays 
1 Not Voting 

 
Subcommittee recommended to approve emergency request as application meets MFRF Use Criteria.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 6 Page 6 of 135 Page 6



2014-08 J 
 

 

 

 

Assistance Requested:  Emergency 08/25/2014   
Type  Amount   Total  

Rent  $ 1,930.50  
 $  

1,930.50  

Utilities-electric  $    115.97  
 $     

115.97  

Utilities-gas  $     21.87  
 $      

21.87  
Utilities-water $109.76 $109.76 
Cabel/Internet $472.20 $472.20 
Total $2,650.30 $2,650.30 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria 
*Only Eligible amount included in total 

   Total Received if Awarded $2,650.30 
 

Sub-Committee Recommendation: Approved  
3 Ayes 
0 Nays 
2 Not Voting 

Subcommittee recommended to approve emergency request as application meets MFRF Use Criteria. 

2014-09 A 
 
When I was living with my ex(who is prior service) I was pregnant and unable to gain 

employment. My ex had found out due to military circumstances and equipment he 

had a brain tumor that required surgery and was unable to gain employment due to 

recovery because these circumstances I had to use my 401K from MSCO to 

supplement us as well a unemployment.  After my daughter was born the abuse I 

went through with my ex made me decide to end things and raise our daughter on my 

Page 7 Page 7 of 135 Page 7



own. By that point in time I was working for Boeing as a contractor and received my 

hard badge 3 months after our seperation.  

I am currently between homes; I had to move out of my last residence due to the 

owners selling unexpecdedly and I was forad last minute to find a new home. This 

assures I have a safe environment for my daughter. I moved closer to work and found 

out a month and a half ago the owner is planning on selling the condo I was living in. 

I found a new place paid the deposit and was all set to move in and the money I had 

to utilize for move in had to go to my car so now I am staying with my friend until I 

can get this straighten out and move into the condo I signed my lease for. 

 

Assistance Requested:  Emergency 09/09/2014   
Type  Amount   Total  

Rent ( move in cost)  $    950.00  
 $     

950.00  

Security deposit and fees  $    792.05  
 $     

792.05  
Total $1,742.05 $1,742.05 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria 
*Only Eligible amount included in total 

   Total Received if Awarded $1,742.00 
 
 

Sub-Committee Recommendation: Denied 
0 Ayes 
3 Nays 
2 Not Voting 

 
Subcommittee recommended to approve emergency request as application meets MFRF Use Criteria.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
End of Emergency Application Review 
 

Page 8 Page 8 of 135 Page 8



 

 
Applicant 2014 - June E 

 
I was in Operation Iraqi Freedom then Enduring Freedom with the 1/503rd 21D my 

MOS was 11 Bravo, and during a mission our platoon was ambushed. When the IED 

hit, I went off the Humvee, and the blast threw me off the side and I have had back 

problems since.  The VA was taking care of me for a while, but it was not actual 

care.  I went through private insurance and received more attention and my needs 

were met promptly instead of waiting four months for an appointment.  Currently, I 

am going through a divorce and my ex-spouse has taken all of the private insurance.  

My doctor at the VA since I have returned is not aiding me through my pain.  I have 

had to go to the ER four days in a row just so the doctor can have a phone 

appointment with me.  She didn’t even see me in person, and has failed to help me.  

Through the aid of an ER doctor and Nurse Sheryithia we are progressing to hope, 

but it is still so far.  I am in pain 24/hours a day.  My divorce is coming to a 

conclusion, and since my ex-spouse locked me out of the home, I became homeless. 

Due to my back issues I am unable to work.  I was a pre-litigation paralegal, and 

have a Bachelor’s from Arizona State University, and since last year I have been 

unable to work.  The divorce judge said I could have 50% custody of my three 

children, but I needed to get a home and finish some classes.  He did not want to 

rule while I was homeless. HOM helped get me into a house, but I have been behind 

on car payments, insurance, car shop payments, and my car is currently not running.  

Even if I receive custody, I will lose it because I will be unable to transport my 

children to school.  I need to be caught up on my bills, have my medical issues 

addressed, and a running vehicle or I will lose what life I have, which are my kids.  If 

I lose my kids, I will have nothing to live for anymore; I need assistance as soon as 

possible. 

 

Assistance Requested: One time + additional months   
Type  Amount   Total  
Rent (requesting 4 months) $800.00 $2,400.00 
Car Payment (requesting 2 months) $350.00 $700.00 
Utilities $575.00 $575.00 
Auto repairs $1,200.00 $1,200.00 
Total $2,925.00 $4,875.00 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria 
*Only Eligible amount included in total 

   Total Received if Awarded $13,628.78 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 9 Page 9 of 135 Page 9



Page 10 Page 10 of 135 Page 10



Page 11 Page 11 of 135 Page 11



Page 12 Page 12 of 135 Page 12



Page 13 Page 13 of 135 Page 13



Page 14 Page 14 of 135 Page 14



Page 15 Page 15 of 135 Page 15



Page 16 Page 16 of 135 Page 16



Page 17 Page 17 of 135 Page 17



Page 18 Page 18 of 135 Page 18



 PREVIOUS APPLICATION 

PREVIOUS APPLICATION 

 

 
FOR REFERENCE ONLY 

 
 

Applicant 2014 Committee  E (2014 06 E) 
 
                                                             Narrative 

 
I was diagnosed with PTSD when a few months after I returned from Iraq. I have 

seen several psychiatrist and psychologist to include cousnselors, and marriage 

counselor to explain to my wife why I am not the same man who she married. My 

kids have had to receive counsling as well to know why daddy is different. My PTSD 

and TBI have progressively gotten worse to a point that my spouse felt she was 

taking care of me as a mother and not a spouse, we are currently separated because 

I can no longer work due to my back, PTSD, it has become harder to do any daily 

activities. My son recently got diagnosed with HSP and I  need to find a home for me 

and my kids, the transitional housing place where I live is too dangerous for them, I 

was just assaulted yesterday by staff.  

 

         
 
**Previously Received MFRF Assistance: Emergency (Reference Only) 
Date Type Requested              Awarded 
10/12/2010 Auto Repairs 

 
    $       1,350.00 

      Total $0.00 $1,350.00 
10/28/2014 Auto Repairs 

 
$2,237.78 

      Total $0.00 $2,237.78 

 
Total $0.00 $3,587.78 

      
Date Type Requested Awarded 
7/15/2014 Housing Services   up to 3500.00 $3,500.00 

 

Supportive/Case Management 
Services up to  2912.22 $1,666.00 

 
Auto repairs                   1246.22 0.00 

  Total $0.00 $5,166.00 
 
 
 
  

Page 19 Page 19 of 135 Page 19



Applicant 2014 June E (2014 – 06 E) TIP 
 

**Previously Received MFRF Assistance: Emergency (Reference Only) 
Date Type Requested Awarded 
10/12/2010 Auto Repairs 

 
 $     1,350.00  

      Total $0.00 $1,350.00 
10/28/2014 Auto Repairs 

 
$2,237.78 

      Total $0.00 $2,237.78 

 
Total $0.00 $3,587.78 

 

I was diagnosed with PTSD when a few months after I returned from Iraq. I 

have seen several psychiatrist and psychologist to include cousnselors, and 

marriage counselor to explain to my wife why I am not the same man who 

she married. My kids have had to receive counsling as well to know why 

daddy is different. My PTSD and TBI have progressively gotten worse to a 

point that my spouse felt she was taking care of me as a mother and not a 

spouse, we are currently separated because I can no longer work due to my 

back, PTSD, it has become harder to do any daily activities. My son recently 

got diagnosed with HSP and I  need to find a home for me and my kids, the 

transitional housing place where I live is too dangerous for them, I was just 

assaulted yesterday by staff.  

Assistance Requested: TIP Full Committee   
Type  Amount   Total  
Housing Services   up to 3500.00 $3,500.00 
Supportive/Case Management Services up to 2912.22 $1,666.00 
Auto repairs                 up to 1246.22 $1,246.22 
Total $6,500.00 $6,412.22 

   Total Received if Awarded $10,000.00 
 

Page 20 Page 20 of 135 Page 20



Page 21 Page 21 of 135 Page 21



Page 22 Page 22 of 135 Page 22



Page 23 Page 23 of 135 Page 23



Page 24 Page 24 of 135 Page 24



Page 25 Page 25 of 135 Page 25



Page 26 Page 26 of 135 Page 26



Page 27 Page 27 of 135 Page 27



Page 28 Page 28 of 135 Page 28



Page 29 Page 29 of 135 Page 29



1"-r""":-.~"":'O'·-.;r:'I''W:

t

~

- --- - ---- ;A;~RIA~;ED 304o·w~Buk:y;'Rd.P~e~~:-Az8s009 ~
II ••• DESCRIPTION .- .". • 602 819 5693 T ~

I- J C I P 11-/'. P C( ~ b u 0 •• DSS pSJ :.- •
1\ I. NAME bI IDATE /} Lubrication 0

}..J IJ It(~~j.., ;7'::> 3C-j I '5) ~)IIL/ Change 0
/ AD[;J¥ f~ ?1f1l1tY A-~1Sot/V ~i~~~gea~iI 0

M~E u TYPE OR MODEL I YEAR RE'CEIVED . A:M. Change Trans. 0
5"" vJ '3.;LS (..1:- O~ P.M. Change Diff. 0

1--+----+----------+----+-+-+--11 SERIAL NO. IENGINENO. PROMISED A.M. p'acl<twnt 0
P.M. Wheel Bras.

II-::::O=-DO~M:7.'~=~=------,-;L"7..g~ =-.---r.:IT:::ER==M"""S,....[.",Pi'T.HO""N"'E"TW'"H"'E"'N""'R;;='EA""'D~Y,:..=jAdjust Brakes 0
1---+----+--------+------;-+--+--;1 a ffj-6 ;l;L 7 <h DYES D NO Rotate Tires 0

OR~TR WRITTEN BY PHONE W h P I' h 0rV (} fJ as 0 IS

• !!I::I:"~[' . • • State Inspection D
1'f3JA>A J 1\ CII.D I Q,lJ,.IJ) 11 .•" 1 ~ t\ tk.q~k

If l"~ ',,1!i:.a.~ i.. '/'I v- J ~ J { • -:\~ .J

.J ' ~ "'fA J;' ~: ~AI u ..•..(), i~,J:; - "l {l ?! I,.., ~ 'A~' f,. <

:;;~~ ,.. i. ,A!lr .• ~ I ( fl ,. ki.•.I. .__ ~~-:' ";,,,,, I ./'I.l-"A ~- , ''1 0 ;: U\ iL. ,
'. I:l. ')j:.. ,J. ~i..~::i.."j,;.;1.;•••.•, f •i.•...•.""{,. /'I' .;J"(-. (j..) ;;U. <f

1--.j-----I-----------+--~+_-II--II--t-,;.,;;.iiriT~-_t-""'31#"",-:;,".:.,~ ~"":'-a." .. ',J '--...':.

l--~----~----------+----~~~~~-::.Jt-',,,-::--i""'7~1': ".~."; ', "1.': ~ /, ," ':<:.,:;.;..- ••.. -~----------------------------~------~~,"~, ~,/ ~.

I ~f~'i i

OUTSIDE REPAIRS .'n.,:,)'~.'Y~~:e~led to price Ei'~~iJl~~:r 't~ re~~' ::u~iv~a'i oriZ:d. The repair price may be less that the estimate, but will not exceed the estim~te
i' without your permission. Yoor signature will indicate your estimate selection.

I--I-----I-----------+-~:'.,. Teardown estimate - I understand that my car will be reassembled __ days of the date shown if I choose not to authorize the serevices recommended.I,' l ~,;-:::if 1.- I request an estimate in writing before you begin repairs. _~~--------+_----------------~r__r~~~--_+~
I~;~ :~,~ ~ 2.'- Please proceed with repairs, but call me before continuing if the price will exceed $, - _~~--------+_----------------~r_~~~~--_+~
- ;i~ .~~ 3.- I do not want an estimate. --:-:-:--,--..,._...,.,.,,-- ,-,-,_-:--:- _

I-_.L.- .L.- +-__ :-=-':i--'.~;..;. -9' --i--II herebyauthorizetheaboverepairworkto be donealongwiththe necessarymaterial,andherebygrant
BROUGHT FORWARD youandlor youremployeespermissionto operatethe caror truckhereindescribedon streets.highways'------------------+----!--i--i--I or elsewherefor thepurposeof testingandlor inspection.An expressmechanic'slien herebyacknowi-

•• edgedon abovecaror truckto securethe amountof repairsthereto.
TOTAL PARTS Not.: ==.==:-=. ===-r------r---......--I

• • • • • •• . 6 monthwarrantyonanyrepair.WarrantywilvoidIT anyrepairsaredoneinanotheraulashop M~DPf:!~.~:TOTAL LABOR f... 0() l
. •~6".~r.' ~~:;~i~rl~~~~repairedyouhave..~~~~~!ck il up.Afterthistime,we arenotrespansablefor ' ·j~C~.;~<; ..\,.r: <.. TOTAL PARTS -=1 ) I i~t)/J damage done to vehicle andW~L5.00 for each add~ionalday in st()(age...~: .'O~.":~~.'~)..i. ~;"';'~ rt . :

X{ ~ ~ . :: ••. ,'.':;,..: '~" .•;i, ACCESSORIES
NOT RESONSIBLE :~:~. GAS. OIL; 8. GRl:AlSt: PRICE ": :.:.0. ~.~ ..y:.:'~.:.··.!'.Ii';;i:.I-G-!AS-,O-I-L,-&-G-R-EA-S-E+---+--1

1--1---------11----------+-------1--+--+---1 FOR LOSS OR DAM- ., . . , '.,~, ·i."'.i:~~::··:;;:I.·<;i:,it--'------+---..-.;--I
AGE TO CARS OR AR. GAL GAS . "'''.: {)~;':\i:':i/ OUTSIDE REPAIRS

I--f-----+---------+---f---+-+--I TICLES LEFT IN CARS QTS.OIL '.·.@F~.".'J,'i:HG):",r
IN CASE OF FIRE. "i': '0 :1~li.i:·I'i.i' 'h~t-------t--~-i--lI-....l------L.---------+---...-.!--+--+--I THEFT OR ANY OTHER LBS. GREASE ..•.. :~~;~i'f£'n~ TAX

TOTAL ACCESSORIES g~~~~~LEYOND OUR TOTAL GAS, OIL, & GREASE r'"D~?r$Y~~<,TOTAL AMOUNT I ~ II. i3'TPage 30 Page 30 of 135 Page 30



 

 
Applicant 2014-August H 

 
Assistance Requested:  Emergency 08/25/2014   
Type  Amount   Total  
Rent $ 1,430.00 $  1,430.00 
Utilities-electric $    284.53 $     284.53 
Auto payment $    600.00 $     600.00 
Auto inurance $63.96      $63.96 
Rental Insurance $31.00       $31.00 
Total $2,409.49 $2,409.49 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria 
*Only Eligible amount included in total 

   Total Received if Awarded $2,409.49 

 
 
I’m am a combat injured veteran with a  40% service connection disability for post 

traumatic stress disorder and endometriosis. My injury has caused me financial 

harship because I currently had to start vocational rehab with the VA to try to get a 

degree and job with there assistance. In addition, has casued me to be behind in my 

bills below.  

This assistance will allow me to get my bills up to date and stay current until my VA 

Vocational Rehab payment is received so I can stay up to date with my current bills. 

 

 

Assistance Requested:  1 month     
Type  Amount   Total  
Rent  $    665.00  $     665.00 
Utilities-electric  $          -    $           - 
Auto payment  $    285.00  $     285.00 
Auto inurance       $63.96       $63.96 
Rental Insurance       $15.50      $15.50 
Total $1,029.46 $1,029.46 

   Total Received if Awarded $3,438.95 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 31 Page 31 of 135 Page 31



Page 32 Page 32 of 135 Page 32



Page 33 Page 33 of 135 Page 33



Page 34 Page 34 of 135 Page 34



Page 35 Page 35 of 135 Page 35



Page 36 Page 36 of 135 Page 36



Page 37 Page 37 of 135 Page 37



Page 38 Page 38 of 135 Page 38



Page 39 Page 39 of 135 Page 39



Page 40 Page 40 of 135 Page 40



Page 41 Page 41 of 135 Page 41



Page 42 Page 42 of 135 Page 42



Page 43 Page 43 of 135 Page 43



Page 44 Page 44 of 135 Page 44



Page 45 Page 45 of 135 Page 45



1

Michelle Sullivan

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 2:01 PM

To: Michelle Sullivan

Subject: RE: MFRF application

 

Ma'am my Voc. Rehab. Counselor said around $750.  So, you did get the email frim ny Voc. Rehab. counselor? 

 

 

 

------------------------------ 

On Tue, Aug 19, 2014 4:21 PM EDT Michelle Sullivan wrote: 

 

>I received your fax, do you know the amount the VocRehab will be awarding you? 

> 

>-----Original Message----- 

>From:   

 Monday, August 18, 2014 6:06 PM 

>To: Michelle Sullivan 

>Subject: Re: MFRF application 

> 

> 

>Ma'am the inly document I have in me for proif of being deployment from Arizona to a combat zone is my promotion 

warrent from Iraq with my info. along with my last four of my ssn # with my deploying unit and place of deployment will 

a scan copy of that work? 

> 

> 

> 

>------------------------------ 

>On Mon, Aug 18, 2014 6:58 PM EDT Michelle Sullivan wrote: 

> 

>>Ms.  

>> 

>>In order to qualify for the MFRF your application/DD214 must meet the required state statues. 

>> 

>>1.Home of record on your DD214 must state in the place of entry or home of record must state Arizona on your 

DD214, if you were stationed in Arizona and deployed to a combat zone post 911, you can provide orders or 

documentation of deployment to a combat zone from a Arizona installation. 

>> 

>>2. Please provide documentation of being enrolled in the VocRehab program and your progress. 

>> 

>>3. Please provide your full award letter with the amount of the awarded disability. 

>> 

>>4. Based off your application, your current income shows that you wouldn't be able to sustain your expense. Can you 

explain how, that if MFRF was able to assist you with the requests, you would independently sustain your household? 

>> 

>>V/r, 

>> 

Page 46 Page 46 of 135 Page 46



1

Michelle Sullivan

From: Hughes, Wendy, VBAPHNX <Wendy.Hughes2@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 7:13 AM

To: Michelle Sullivan

Cc:

Subject: VA Voc Rehab participant

Good morning Ms. Sullivan, 

 

 requested that a copy of her certification for Voc Rehab be emailed to you. Unfortunately, the 

certification has her SSN on it and the email will not transmit to you if you don’t have the level of security to receive it.  

 

 

 is currently a participant in the VA Voc Rehab program. If you have any questions please contact me. My 

contact information is included in  this email. 

 

Wendy Hughes, M.S., CRC 

Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor 

Department of VA, VR&E Office 

3333 N. Central Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85012 

Office #: (602) 627-3219  

Fax #: (602) 627-2804  

 

Page 47 Page 47 of 135 Page 47



 

Applicant 2014-September B 

 
 
 
 

Page 48 Page 48 of 135 Page 48



 

 
 

 
 

 
Assistance Requested: 11 months 9/04/2014   
Type  Amount   Total  
Rent  $    846.00   $  9,306.00  
Utilities-water  $     30.00   $     330.00  
Total   $9,636.00 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria 
*Only Eligible amount included in total 

   Total Received if Awarded $9,636.00 
 

 
 
 

       
Page 49 Page 49 of 135 Page 49



Page 50 Page 50 of 135 Page 50



Page 51 Page 51 of 135 Page 51



Page 52 Page 52 of 135 Page 52



Page 53 Page 53 of 135 Page 53



Page 54 Page 54 of 135 Page 54



Page 55 Page 55 of 135 Page 55



Page 56 Page 56 of 135 Page 56



Page 57 Page 57 of 135 Page 57



Page 58 Page 58 of 135 Page 58



Page 59 Page 59 of 135 Page 59



Page 60 Page 60 of 135 Page 60



Page 61 Page 61 of 135 Page 61



Page 62 Page 62 of 135 Page 62



Page 63 Page 63 of 135 Page 63



CRSC Debt Deduction

CRSC PAY STATEMENT
STATEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE PAYMENT DATE SSN

RETIREE'S NAME AND ADDRESS

CRSC Start Date

REMARKS

HOW TO CONTACT US

DEFENSE FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING SERVICE
US MILITARY RETIREMENT PAY
PO BOX 7130
LONDON, KY 40742-7130

COMMERCIAL (216) 522-5955
TOLL FREE 1-800-321-1080
TOLL FREE FAX 1-800-469-6559

myPay
https://myPay.dfas.mil

PLEASE REMEMBER TO NOTIFY DFAS IF YOUR ADDRESS CHANGES

PAYMENT ADDRESS

PAYMENT INFORMATION ENTITLEMENT INFORMATION

Retired Pay Before DeductionsCRSC Amount
Retired Pay Offset By DVA Compensation
CRSC Debt Balance

Garnishment Being Withheld

Special Monthly Compensation Start Date

CRSC Special Monthly Compensation Code
Unemployable

Combat Related Disability %
DVA Disability %

THE DVA OR YOUR BRANCH OF SERVICE PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING

Purple Heart %

CRSC Net Pay
Branch of Military Service

CRSC Garnishment Deduction

AUG 20, 2014 ***-**AUG 29, 2014

             
                

  -5637       

DIRECT DEPOSIT                

    521.00   1,565.00

      0.00   2,033.34

      0.00      0.00
MARINE

    521.00 NO

00
NO

 90
 60
 00

JUL 01, 2013

This is your monthly CRSC statement. Please refer to myPay frequently asked questions   

for additional information about CRSC and this statement.                               

Page 64 Page 64 of 135 Page 64



Page 65 Page 65 of 135 Page 65



1

Michelle Sullivan

From:
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 4:00 PM
To: Michelle Sullivan
Subject: Re: MFRF
Attachments: scan0005.jpg; CRSC statement.pdf

Hello Michelle,  
  

1.       My wife is not working. She filled out the application for the caregiver thing already, but no she 
does not work and has no other income.  
2.       A letter from the VA with a breakdown of my disabilities is attached. 
3.       I started receiving unemployment in March. 
4.       CRSC pay statement is attached. 
5.       I have applied for employability through the VA because I lost my job because of PTSD. 
6.       The $150 a month on my application for school expenses is for my daughter’s pre‐school.  

Thank you, if there is anything you need from me please let me know.  

 

On Fri, Sep 5, 2014 at 11:37 AM, Michelle Sullivan <msullivan@azdvs.gov> wrote: 

Good Morning,  

  

We received your application for MFRF. There are few questions and other documents needed; 

  

1.       Is your wife currently working? If not, is she able to apply for VA caregiver assistance while you are 
recovering from your surgeries.  

2.       I need a copy of  your most current award letter showing the amount received as well as the breakdown of 
what you are service connected for. 

3.       When did your unemployment start? 

4.       Your CRSC documents. 

5.       If your are currently unable to work, there is an option to apply for temporary 100% service connection 
until you have recovered from your surgeries if they are combat related, that can be done at VA regional office.

6.       Your applications shows a $150 school expense, are  you currently going to school? If so are you using the 
GI bill. 

  

Page 66 Page 66 of 135 Page 66



2

Also, you will need to sign and date the first page of the application, you can fax or email it to me, as well as all 
other documents to 602-297-6684 or MFRF@azdvs.gov. 

  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

  

Thank you, 

  

  

Michelle H. Sullivan 

Arizona Military Family Relief Fund 

Woman Veteran Coordinator 

Homeless Veterans Prevention Specialist 

Arizona Department Of Veterans’ Services 

3839 North Third Street, Suite 209 

Phoenix, AZ 85012 

602-234-8403 Office 

602-297-6684 Fax 

msullivan@azdvs.gov 

www.azdvs.gov 

  

 

Page 67 Page 67 of 135 Page 67



Page 68 Page 68 of 135 Page 68



 

 
 

Applicant 2014 - September C  
 
 

Recently discharged from army, I don’t have a job, I am struggling for bills and food. 

My was providing but then recently laid off. I have 2 kids and bills to pay. I have been 

seeking for employment since before I was separated from the army but to no avail. I 

am still searching fervently. I need some assistance. I will be able to feed my family 

with anything you help me with. I need help to pay my bills. I am currently searching 

for a job to get back on my feet and also I am currently a full time Ashford university 

student studying supply chain management ontime. 

. 
Assistance Requested:  2 months 09/02/2014   
Type  Amount   Total  
Rent  $    752.52   $  1,505.04  
Utility- electric  $    409.13   $     818.26  
Utility- water  $    108.06   $     216.12  
Utility- gas  $     46.97   $      93.94  
Total $1,316.68 $2,633.36 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria 
*Only Eligible amount included in total 

   Total Received if Awarded $2,633.36 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 69 Page 69 of 135 Page 69



Page 70 Page 70 of 135 Page 70



Page 71 Page 71 of 135 Page 71



Page 72 Page 72 of 135 Page 72



Page 73 Page 73 of 135 Page 73



Page 74 Page 74 of 135 Page 74



Page 75 Page 75 of 135 Page 75



Page 76 Page 76 of 135 Page 76



Page 77 Page 77 of 135 Page 77



Page 78 Page 78 of 135 Page 78



Page 79 Page 79 of 135 Page 79



Page 80 Page 80 of 135 Page 80



1

Michelle Sullivan

From:
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:43 PM
To: Michelle Sullivan
Subject: Re: MFRF assistance
Attachments: Employment separation frm.pdf

Hello, 
  
Since  returned home, he attempt's to avoid situations, easily upset. He  have Sevier chronic back pain, 
knee and ankle. Trouble sleeping and night sweat. All these issues are affecting his performance and the job 
search.   

  
 Please get back with me ASAP.Thx 
 
 
 
On Wed, Sep 10, 2014 at 7:19 PM,  wrote: 
  
Our mortgage is due in 3 more days. We need answer to know where we stand ASAP! 
  
Thanks 
Sent from my iPhone 
On Sep 9, 2014, at 4:42 PM, Michelle Sullivan <msullivan@azdvs.gov> wrote: 
  
  

I just want to make sure I have as much information as possible for the committee, do you or your 
husband have any income? If assistance is approved how will you guys be able to sustain your 
household? 

  

From:   

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 12:34 PM 
To: Michelle Sullivan 
Subject: Re: MFRF assistance 

  

When would we get answer? 

  
Sent from my iPhone 
On Sep 5, 2014, at 11:23 AM, Michelle Sullivan <msullivan@azdvs.gov> wrote: 

Ok, thank you.  

Page 81 Page 81 of 135 Page 81



2

  

From:   

 September 04, 2014 6:12 PM 
To: Michelle Sullivan 
Subject: Re: MFRF assistance 

  

Hi Michelle, 

This is just to inform you that my husband had been to the VA hospital and had 
registered for eligibility and enrolment and had made some appointment. 
Attached is the slips and some information. 

  

Thanks for your time and help.  

On Wed, Sep 3, 2014 at 10:42 wrote: 

Okay. I will informed my husband about it. 

  
Sent from my iPhone 
On Sep 3, 2014, at 10:02 AM, Michelle Sullivan <msullivan@azdvs.gov> wrote: 

Ok, I just spoke with a social worker at the VA hospital here on 7th st 
and Indian School. He will need to go down to the VA o get enrolled at 
the eligibility desk and at 1pm tomorrow they have a orientation at the 
OEF/OIF Amethyst clinic, where Cindy Huerta‐Montoya would like to 
meet him. If you want to give her a call prior to get a good 
understanding of what to expect you can 602‐277‐5551 X 5762. You 
will need to bring your DD214. This will help with your application as 
your husband will need to have his hardship tied to his deployment. 

  

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 9:45 AM 
To: Michelle Sullivan 
Subject: Re: MFRF assistance 

  

Not here in Phoenix but when he was in Georgia, he went to the 
Hospital several time for back pains and lack of sleep. He had 
MRI done but haven't get the result yet. He have not seeked 
disability, he is looking for full time Job. 

Page 82 Page 82 of 135 Page 82



1

Michelle Sullivan

From:
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:43 PM
To: Michelle Sullivan
Subject: Re: MFRF assistance
Attachments: Employment separation frm.pdf

Hello, 
  
Since Germain returned home, he attempt's to avoid situations, easily upset. He  have Sevier chronic back pain, 
knee and ankle. Trouble sleeping and night sweat. All these issues are affecting his performance and the job 
search.   

  
 Please get back with me ASAP.Thx 
 
 
 
On Wed, Sep 10, 2014 at 7:19 PM, Coco Dosseh <akofa12@gmail.com> wrote: 
  
Our mortgage is due in 3 more days. We need answer to know where we stand ASAP! 
  
Thanks 
Sent from my iPhone 
On Sep 9, 2014, at 4:42 PM, Michelle Sullivan <msullivan@azdvs.gov> wrote: 
  
  

I just want to make sure I have as much information as possible for the committee, do you or your 
husband have any income? If assistance is approved how will you guys be able to sustain your 
household? 

  

From: Coco Dosseh [mailto:akofa12@gmail.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 12:34 PM 
To: Michelle Sullivan 
Subject: Re: MFRF assistance 

  

When would we get answer? 

  
Sent from my iPhone 
On Sep 5, 2014, at 11:23 AM, Michelle Sullivan <msullivan@azdvs.gov> wrote: 

Ok, thank you.  

Page 83 Page 83 of 135 Page 83



Page 84 Page 84 of 135 Page 84



 

 Applicant 2014 September D 
 
My husband Drew Wright has served two deployments. The first deployment was to 

Iraq where he was injured. Second deployment was to Afghanistan. Both deployments 

have caused injury to his l4 and his L 5 where he has bulging discs. These injuries have 

prohibited him from completing his job as a correctional officer. drew was discharged 

from the Army January 17th 2014 he did not start his correctional training until May 

2014 due to the amount of time for them to complete the rest of the hiring process. We 

remained without an income during those months causing us to rely soley on our 

savings account and credit cards. In may he finally got cleared to start his training but 

was injured on the job 3 days later and sent home to see the doctor. The doctor ordered 

image testing and for him to attend physical therapy just like the army had done in the 

past. After his injury we only collected 60% of his pay which caused us to fall extremely 

behind on bills to the point our credit cards are maxed out, services are being 

terminated or threatened to be shut off, truck is up for repossession and we are now in 

collection for all our bills causing our credit to take a nose dive. Since the dept of 

corrections refused to clear him for work he was forced to find another job to bring 

income in. He is now working for canyon state academy 50+ hrs a week at $12hr which 

doesn't even come close to covering our expenses. We were hoping my husband could 

pass on his gi bill to me so I could get a degree and collect on the bah to help contribute 

income but unfortunately we were denied. I am unable to get a job due to the fact we 

have three small children who need supervision and the cost of day care is not within 

our means. We are losing hope that we will ever survive civillian life. Both of us have 

been so depressed. We have been through hell and back as a family. In 2011 while my 

husband was deployed to Afghanistan our oldest son who was 2 at the time was brutally 

mauled by a dog in which he came 1cm away from dying. Doctors only gave him a 30% 

chance of survival due to the amount of extensive injuries to the skull and brain. 

Luckily he survived but has undergone services for his speech and motor skills since 

then. Shortly after our oldest son came out of surgery I was forced to deliver my second 

son due to my hypertension and preeclampcia. When my second son was born he had 

jaundice and torticollis. The torticollis later caused plagiocephely and brachiocephely 

resulting a doc band to be worn for months. He too is now showing signs of 

developmental delays in his speech. At first they thought it was his hearing since he 

failed both hearing tests at the school but just recently was confirmed by specialist that 

his hearing is fine but his attention span is short. So the possibility of ADD or ADHD is 

a concern. He will be meeting with the Florence school district oct 29 for speech 

evaluation. Another tragedy struck last September when my husband's father died at 

the hands of a doctor. We were in NY at the time so my husband never got the chance 

to say goodbye to his dad just like he couldnt be here for me and the kids when our 

oldest almost died. It seems like we are cursed and can never catch a break. I feel that 

we can only take so much before we begin to break and our family has suffered enough 

in these past few years. My husband got out of the army in hopes of a better future for 

our family but so far this has proven to be false. We need help and we keep reaching out 

only to be rejected. We are at our lowest and need direction of where to go next so we 

can survive. 

I feel that if we recieve help in paying these most important past due bills will help us 

climb out from under all the debt we are drowning in and allow us to maintain a more 

stable lifestyle and promote for a more promising future. It will also assist in rebuilding 

our savings so I could pay for my tuition at the west coast ultrasound institute where I 

will recieve my degree in 18 months. once this is achieved I will more likely land a  
Page 85 Page 85 of 135 Page 85



 

career which could provide the financial needs of the family. This will also give my 

husband the opportunity to attend college and live out his dream as a physical therapist 

without the fear of living from paycheck to paycheck and going further into debt. 

 

 

 
Assistance Requested:  One-Time and 2 months 
reoccuring   
Type  One-Time   Reoccuring   Total  
Utility - Electric 

 
 $    405.00   $     810.00  

Utility - Water 
 

 $     84.50   $     169.00  
Auto  $ 1,090.73  

 
 $           -    

Auto Insurance 
 

 $    193.71   $     387.42  
**Credit Card  $ 2,131.67   $    252.00   $     504.00  
Internet  $    212.20  

 
 $           -    

Pest Control  $     85.00  
 

 $           -    
Cell phone  $    421.48  

 
 $           -    

**Credit Card  $ 2,426.26  
 

 $           -    
**Credit Card  $    429.79   $    104.00   $     208.00  
Total $   6,797.13   $    2,078.42 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria 
*Only Eligible amount included in total 

    Total Received if Awarded 
 

$8,875.55 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   Page 86 Page 86 of 135 Page 86



APPLICATION FOR ARIZONA MILITARY FAMILY RELIEF FUND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Complete all applicable fields Submit completed application to MFRF@azdvs.gov or fax to (602) 297-6684
Name of Service Member (Last, First, MI) Grade Branch of Service Home of Record Date of Application

SSN DOB Yrs Service DOS Deployed Location(s) and Date(s) of Deployment

Service Member’s Current Status / Family Hardship:

Currently Deployed  Wounded     Deceased    

Medically Retired/SC Disability ( %)

Other (explain) 

Date (if WIA/KIA) Cause (if WIA/KIA) Location (if WIA/KIA)

Home Address (include City, State & Zip Code):   Home Phone Cell Phone Email

Name of Applicant DOB Relationship to SM? Power of Attorney?

Yes     No

Referred by:

LIST ALL MEMBERS OF HOUSEHOLD, INCLUDING 
SPOUSE/SIGNIFICANT OTHER

List all previous assistance received within the past 12 
months.

Age Name Relationship
Full Time 
Custody? Organization Date $ Amount

TOTAL

Applied for Food Stamps? 

APPLICANT’S CERTIFICATION
I certify the information contained in this application to be accurate, true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I 
understand that knowingly making a false statement in this application may be cause for denial of this application and/or 
referral for legal action. I have attached copies of the most current DD Form 214 and/or copies of all documentation 
substantiating deployment to a combat zone, death or service connected disability, and/or combat wound(s) and how that 
has caused, contributed to or is related to my hardship. I am providing the enclosed information to apply for financial 
assistance, and request and authorize the Arizona Department of Veterans’ Services to speak with any organization cited in 
this application packet to verify the information I provide.  I understand I will receive an AZ1099 for any financial assistance 
received.

The following documents must be attached:
DD214/Current Orders/Enlisted Records Brief     Bills/Statements/Receipts/Quotes     Signed AZ W9

VA/Service Connected Disability info (if cited as reason for hardship)

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT AND DATE

OFFICE USE ONLY

THIS APPLICATION HAS BEEN DECLINED
I have apprised the applicant of the reason(s) and/or circumstances under which this request for assistance was 

disapproved.

SIGNATURE OF MFRF REPRESENTATIVE AND DATE

THIS APPLICATION HAS BEEN APPROVED IN THE AMOUNT OF $_____________

SIGNATURE OF MFRF REPRESENTATIVE AND DATE

MFRF Application Page 1 of 3

E-4 Army AZ O9/06/2014

1 8 01/17/2014 Afghanistan 10/10-10/11, Iraq 01/04-02/05

✔ Veteran

85143
D 4@aol.com

04/14/85 Wife ■ VA

29 Husband Yes

29 Self Yes

5 Son Yes

3 Son Yes

0 Son Yes

Operation first response 08/05/14 $500

AZ Food Stamps 08/12/14 $790

$1,290

Yes

✔ ✔ ✔

Page 87 Page 87 of 135 Page 87



APPLICATION FOR ARIZONA MILITARY FAMILY RELIEF FUND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

APPLICANT NARRATIVE
Complete All Narratives - Please feel free to use additional paper if needed

1. Describe your current circumstances and how combat deployment brought you to this point. If you are a
combat injured veteran, describe the circumstances of your injury and how your injury has caused your financial 
hardship. Use additional paper if needed.

2. Specifically, what financial assistance are you requesting? Please list the assistance you are requesting. 
Bills/Statements/Receipts/Quotes must be attached for each request. Use additional paper if needed.

Name Type 
(rent, utility, etc)

Acct # Emergency
Assistance*

One-Time 
Assistance

Reoccurring 
Assistance**

Total:
*Emergency Assistance limited to a total of $3,000.00.
**If you seeking reoccurring monthly assistance, please state how many months: 

3. Describe how assistance will help you achieve personal well-being and/or financial stability. Briefly 
describe your immediate and future goals or financial plan and how assistance will contribute. Use additional paper if 

needed.

MFRF Application Page 2 of 3

My husband has served two deployments. The first deployment was to Iraq where he was injured.
Second deployment was to Afghanistan. Both deployments have caused injury to his l4 and his L 5 where he has
bulging discs. These injuries have prohibited him from completing his job as a correctional officer. was
discharged from the Army January 17th 2014 he did not start his correctional training until May 2014 due to the
amount of time for them to complete the rest of the hiring process. We remained without an income during those
months causing us to rely soley on our savings account and credit cards. In may he finally got cleared to start his
training but was injured on the job 3 days later and sent home to see the doctor. The doctor ordered image testing
and for him to attend physical therapy just like the army had done in the past. After his injury we only collected
60% of his pay which caused us to fall extremely behind on bills to the point our credit cards are maxed out,
services are being terminated or threatened to be shut off, truck is up for repossession and we are now in
collection for all our bills causing our credit to take a nose dive. Since the dept of corrections refused to clear him
for work he was forced to find another job to bring income in. He is now working for canyon state academy 50+ hrs
a week at $12hr which doesn't even come close to covering our expenses. We were hoping my husband could
pass on his gi bill to me so I could get a degree and collect on the bah to help contribute income but unfortunately
we were denied. I am unable to get a job due to the fact we have three small children who need supervision and
the cost of day care is not within our means. We are losing hope that we will ever survive civillian life. Both of us
have been so depressed. We have been through hell and back as a family. In 2011 while my husband was
deployed to Afghanistan our oldest son who was 2 at the time was brutally mauled by a dog in which he came 1cm
away from dying. Doctors only gave him a 30% chance of survival due to the amount of extensive injuries to the

SRP Electricity 25 $405.00 $405.00
Johnson utilities Water 0 $84.50 $84.50
Honda financial Truck $1,090.73 $1,090.73
Usaa auto insurance Auto insurance 7102 $193.71 $193.71
Usaa credit card Credit card 37 63 $2,131.67 $252.00
Cox Internet 001 9704 $212.20
Moxie pest Pest controk $85.00
Verizion Cell phone 31 $421.48
Military star card Credit card 8690 $2,426.26
Capital one Credit card 40 866 $429.79 $104.00

$1,773.94 $6,797.13 $1,039.21

I feel that if we recieve help in paying these most important past due bills will help us climb out from
under all the debt we are drowning in and allow us to maintain a more stable lifestyle and promote for a
more promising future. It will also assist in rebuilding our savings so I could pay for my tuition at the
west coast ultrasound institute where I will recieve my degree in 18 months. once this is achieved I will
more likely land a career which could provide the financial needs of the family. This will also give my
husband the opportunity to attend college and live out his dream as a physical therapist without the fear
of living from paycheck to paycheck and going further into debt.

Page 88 Page 88 of 135 Page 88



APPLICATION FOR ARIZONA MILITARY FAMILY RELIEF FUND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
APPLICANT FINANCIAL WORKSHEET

COMPLETE All APPLICABLE FIELDS

HOUSEHOLD MONTHLY INCOME AVERAGE MONTHLY EXPENSES

A. (Monthly Average) Gross Net B. Essential Expenses Amount B. Variable Expenses Amount

1. Salary of Service Member 21. Alimony/Child/Family Support 38. Cable/Satellite

1b - Place of employment 22. Electricity 39. Recreation/Entertainment

2. Salary of Spouse/Significant Other 23. Gas 40. Clothing/Laundry/Dry Cleaning

2b - Place of employment 24. Water/Sewer/Garbage 41. Charity/Church Contributions

3. VA Disability Income 25. Telephone 42. Savings

4. GI Bill Monthly Stipend 26. Internet 43. Other (list): 

5. Other VA Benefits: 27. Health Insurance 44.

6.
Social Security Income (i.e. SSI, 
SSDI, TANF) 28. Medical Expenses/Prescriptions 45.

7. Other Social Security Benefits 29.
Home Owners/Renters Insurance 
(not included w/ mortgage) 46.

8. Child Support (Received) 30. Life Insurance/SGLI 47.

9. Food Stamps/W.I.C. 31. Auto Insurance

10. Rental income 32. Auto Gasoline (average)

11. Other Household Income (list) 33. Food/Household Items Variable Total

12. 34. Child Care

13. 35. VEAP / School Expenses

19. 36. Other (list):

20. 37.

(A) TOTAL INCOME Essential Total (B) TOTAL EXPENSES

C. MORTGAGE / RENT (include any HOA fees)

C. Mortgage / Rental Company Name
Date

Purchased / Leased
Original Loan

Amount
Balance
Owed

Current Value 
(if owned)

Months 
to go

Past Due 
Amount

Monthly
Payment

48.

49.

50.

(C) TOTAL MORTGAGE/RENT* (C)

D. INDEBTEDNESS
Include Auto Loans and all unsecured debt with balances over $100

C.
Creditor Name Purpose

(if Auto, include YR/Make/Model)
Date
Incurred

Original
Amount

Balance
Owed

Past Due
Amount

Months
to go

Monthly
Payment

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

(D) TOTAL INDEBTEDNESS* (D)

Failure to complete financial worksheet, including totaling each section, may cause a delay in consideration or outright denial.

*I have received financial counseling in the past          *I am interested in receiving financial counseling to assist with my long term financial stability 

E. ASSET INFORMATION

Type Value Description

Savings N/A

Checking N/A

IRA N/A

401k N/A

Auto

Auto

Home

F. PAYCHECK/BENEFIT INFORMATION

1. Date last pay received: 

Amount: $         

2. Date next pay received:

Amount: $

G. TOTAL MONTHLY CASH FLOW

TOTAL INCOME:      $
(A)

TOTAL EXPENSES: $
(B+C+D)

SURPLUS or DEFICIT: $

(Income - Expenses)

MFRF Application Page 3 of 3

$1,111.72 $2,939.00

Canyon state academy

$0.00 $0.00

Not employed

$790.00

$2,939.00

$405.00

$137.25

$208.84

$78.45

$15.00

$193.71

$250.00

$1,288.25

$123.75

$123.75

$1,412.00

Brewer and Stratton property management 02/2014 5 $1,034.80

$1,034.80

Honda finance Truck 10/13/11 $20,185.26 $1,073.14 7 $351.85

Honda finance Van 9/16/13 $31,818.45 24 $490.00

$0.00 $1,073.14

$1,901.72

$841.85

$3.00

$0.00

8/29/14

$1,111.72

9/12/14

$1,111.72

$2,939.00

$3,288.65

-$349.65

Page 89 Page 89 of 135 Page 89



1

Michelle Sullivan

From: Todd Bogert
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 11:41 AM
To: Lee Sevy; Michelle Sullivan
Cc: Information Technology
Subject: FW: Form submission from: azdvs.gov

Lee, Michelle,  
This looks like needs to go to both, Lee for Education and Michelle for maybe MFRF? 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Todd Bogert – Chief Information Officer 
Arizona Department of Veterans' Services 
4141 North S. Herrera Way 
Phoenix, AZ 85012 
Ph: (602) 370‐9864 
Helpdesk: (602) 263‐1848 
Fax: (602) 297‐6678 
tbogert@azdvs.gov 
dvs.az.gov 
 
This document may include proprietary and confidential information and may only be read by those person or persons 
to whom it is addressed. If you have received this E‐mail message in error, please notify us immediately and then delete 
this message. This document may not be reproduced, copied, distributed, published, modified, or furnished to third 
parties, without the prior written consent of the Arizona Department of Veterans' Services. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: noreply@dvs.az.gov [mailto:noreply@dvs.az.gov] On Behalf Of donotreply@azdvs.gov 
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 11:36 AM 
To: Information Technology 
Subject: Form submission from: azdvs.gov 
 
Submitted on Friday, September 5, 2014 ‐ 11:36am Submitted by anonymous user: [10.251.28.75] Submitted values are:
 
Full Name:   
Agency: self 
Email: d  
Phone:  
Message: Can you please provide me with education scholarships/grants for spouse of veteran?  Im trying to go to 
school to get my degree is diagnostic sonography that way I can help contribute to our family's financial needs. My 
husband thought he could transfer a portion of his gi bill post 911 in my name but he doesnt meet the requirements to 
transfer.  We were really counting on this gi bill to assist in tuition/books cost along with the bah since we have been 
struggling to make it in the civilian world. He is currently working 50+hrs week at only $12 hr which doesnt even come 
close to paying our expenses. We are due to get our electricity, water, trash, and cell phones turned off bc we can't 
afford our bills. My husband's truck is up for repossession which is his means of transportation to and from work. We 
have ruined both our credits and are over our heads in debt due to the struggle of transitioning from military to civilian.  
Our only hope was for me to use part of his gi bill to go to school for 18 months and collect bah while in school to help 

Page 90 Page 90 of 135 Page 90



2

contribute to bills but now ive lost all hope and have become extremely depressed.  I feel like the army through us out 
into the world unprepared and uneducated. Can you please help us find the right sources to contact about school grants 
and possibly financial assistance? 
Ive already contacted operation first response,  salvation army and the local american legion but everyone is tapped out 
and cant provide assistance. 
 
 
The results of this submission may be viewed at: 
https://dvs.az.gov/node/17/submission/385 
 
 

Page 91 Page 91 of 135 Page 91



Page 92 Page 92 of 135 Page 92



1

Michelle Sullivan

From:
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 9:04 PM
To: Michelle Sullivan
Subject: RE: Emailing MFRF_Application_2013-07-02-1.pdf

Do you know of any organizations that help with college tuition? I really want to go to the West Coast 
Ultrasound Institute to be a diagnostic sonographer but its nearly 36,000 for the 18 month program. I got 
approved for the full pell grant but it doesnt cover the full amount. Because I'm so far into debt from the 
military transition I don't want to take out student loans that only accumulate interest and put me further in the 
hole. I feel like a college degree is my only ticket out of living from pay check to paycheck.  
 
 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone 

 

-------- Original message -------- 
From: Michelle Sullivan  
Date:09/08/2014 3:01 PM (GMT-07:00)  
To:  

Application_2013-07-02-1.pdf  
 

Ok thank you, I will take a look at everything and get back to you if I need any more documents.  

  

Thank you, 

  

Michelle H. Sullivan 

Arizona Military Family Relief Fund 

Woman Veteran Coordinator 

Homeless Veterans Prevention Specialist 

Arizona Department Of Veterans’ Services 

3839 North Third Street, Suite 209 

Phoenix, AZ 85012 

602‐234‐8403 Office 

602‐297‐6684 Fax 

Page 93 Page 93 of 135 Page 93



2

msullivan@azdvs.gov 

www.azdvs.gov 

  

  

  

From: deltagoddess14@aol.com [mailto:deltagoddess14@aol.com]  
Sent: Saturday, September 06, 2014 10:33 PM 
To: Michelle Sullivan 
Subject: Emailing MFRF_Application_2013-07-02-1.pdf 

  

  

I hope I filled out everything correctly.  We don't have internet bc it was shut off so I had to fill everything out 
on my phone so it was super hard typing it all up on Adobe. I provided most the bills for all the things I 
requested help for. There are a few things I didnt send copies of bc I dont recieve paper bills from them but I 
can provide the customer service numbers for you all to get the automated service and type in my credit card 
number to hear the balance info. Realisticly I know you all can't afford to help me with all my accumulated debt 
but I listed everything we are currently struggling with that is the most important to us that we would like help. 
At this point we would be grateful for any help towards any of these items to just help us survive. I appreciate 
the time you are taking to help me and all the other veterans who are struggling. Without organizations such as 
yourself a lot of us would be homeless or dead. So thank you from the bottom of my heart for even considering 
us to fill out the application. Any hope is better than no hope at all.  

  

 

  

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone 

Page 94 Page 94 of 135 Page 94



Page 95 Page 95 of 135 Page 95



Page 96 Page 96 of 135 Page 96



Page 97 Page 97 of 135 Page 97



Page 98 Page 98 of 135 Page 98



Page 99 Page 99 of 135 Page 99



Page 100 Page 100 of 135 Page 100



 

Applicant 2014 September E 
 

 
Had a 700lb. dirt compactor dropped on my right foot in Balad, Iraq.  This has given me 

bone spurs on my right and left feet.  I cannot walk or stand for a long distance, or stand 

for long periods of time.  I also have PTSD. 

 

Assistance Requested: 4 months 9/04/2014 
Type  Amount            Total  
Rent (Moving 9/11) $400.00                  $1,600.00  
Auto $795.59                $795.59  

Total $1,159.59 $2,359.59 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria 

*Only Eligible amount included in total 

   Total Received if Awarded $2,359.59 
 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 101 Page 101 of 135 Page 101



Page 102 Page 102 of 135 Page 102



Page 103 Page 103 of 135 Page 103



Page 104 Page 104 of 135 Page 104



Page 105 Page 105 of 135 Page 105



Page 106 Page 106 of 135 Page 106



Page 107 Page 107 of 135 Page 107



Page 108 Page 108 of 135 Page 108



Page 109 Page 109 of 135 Page 109



Page 110 Page 110 of 135 Page 110



Page 111 Page 111 of 135 Page 111



Page 112 Page 112 of 135 Page 112



Page 113 Page 113 of 135 Page 113



Page 114 Page 114 of 135 Page 114



Page 115 Page 115 of 135 Page 115



Page 116 Page 116 of 135 Page 116



Page 117 Page 117 of 135 Page 117



Page 118 Page 118 of 135 Page 118



Page 119 Page 119 of 135 Page 119



Page 120 Page 120 of 135 Page 120



Page 121 Page 121 of 135 Page 121



Page 122 Page 122 of 135 Page 122



Page 123 Page 123 of 135 Page 123



Page 124 Page 124 of 135 Page 124



Page 125 Page 125 of 135 Page 125



Page 126 Page 126 of 135 Page 126



 

Applicant 2014 September F 
 

 
Afghanistan being in the facility with detainees dealing with all there issues and 

trying to maintain the discipline of The United States Navy and under the orders of 

The United States Army have symptoms of PTSD from it.I have been on active duty 

and then went to join the reserves, and was a reservist that was activated goto 

Afghanistan. I am now in the process of starting a claim within the VA to get 

checked out for PTSD and possible for Anger Management as well. Because of my 

PTSD and deployment to Afghanistan, my wife and filed for a divorce because it is 

just too much for her to deal with right now. I just haven’t been able to sustain 

myself as I once had been able to before my deployment. On top of losing my 

marriage I have also lost my job of 17 ½ years back in December of 2013 due to 

being late and not following the work schedule. I have tried many of times to obtain 

a job but I have had a hard time keeping them because of my inability to adjust to 

civilian employees. Just recently I was able to gainfully be employed by the VA as a 

Legal Administration Specialist and I feel good that I will be able to keep this job so 

that I can sustain myself and provide for me and my kids. Following my return, I have 

been sleeping at friend’s houses and just currently have had t 

o stay at my brothers’ house until the time comes for me to leave. Because of these 

series of events, I have managed to put myself into a hole with bill continuing to add 

up monthly. I am currently behind on my SGLI that is now $650.00 through the Navy, 

and also behind $800.00 for my auto Insurance through USAA. I have a strong belief 

in myself that with a little help, I will be able to get back on my feet and live the life 

that every man works towards in their life. I will be able to provide for myself as well 

Page 127 Page 127 of 135 Page 127



 

and my children from the earning I will receive from my new job at the VA Regional 

office. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Assistance Requested: 1 months 9/04/2014 
Type  Amount   Total  
SGLI  $        650.00   $ 650.00  
Car Insurance  $        850.00   $ 850.00  

Total $1,500.00 $1,500.00 
*Ineligible for assistance per award criteria 

*Only Eligible amount included in total 

   Total Received if Awarded $1,500.00 

Page 128 Page 128 of 135 Page 128



Page 129 Page 129 of 135 Page 129



Page 130 Page 130 of 135 Page 130



Page 131 Page 131 of 135 Page 131



Page 132 Page 132 of 135 Page 132



Page 133 Page 133 of 135 Page 133



1

Michelle Sullivan

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 4:41 PM

To: Michelle Sullivan

Subject: Fwd: SGLI/FSGLI DEBT WAIVER ***Time Sensative***

Attachments: SGLI ltr.pdf; DD_Form_2789__Instructions[1].pdf; DD Form 2789.pdf; SGLI_FSGLI 

NAVPERS 1070_613.pdf; smime.p7s

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Chhorn, Sally A PS2(SW) NOSC Phoenix" <sally.chhorn@navy.mil>
Date: Sep 5, 2014 10:30 AM 
Subject: SGLI/FSGLI DEBT WAIVER ***Time Sensative*** 
To: "
Cc: "Higdon, Christina M PSSN NOSC Phoenix, 62109" <christina.higdon@navy.mil>, "Corley, Joseph E 
YNC NOSC PHOENIX, Admin/Training/Operations LCPO" <joseph.corley@navy.mil>

MN2 C  

In addition to the SGLI Page 13 you have inquired a debt collection of $650.00 that requires further 
recommended action. Please see below RCC instructions: 

Required Actions:  Inform those personnel identified as having incurred a debt that they are advised to submit a 
waiver NLT 12Sep.  Additional information on waiver submission can be found at 
http://www.dfas.mil/waiversandremissions.html.  Members are responsible for taking action to address the debt 
on their account.  Waivers should be filled and submitted with supporting documentation, a letter from the unit 
(on letterhead), and NOSC endorsement sent to RCC. 
Purpose:  The purpose of this tasker is to ensure personnel that have transferred or will transfer to the VTU 
understand that they are responsible for payment of their SGLI/FSGLI premium and the consequences of non-
payment, which may include prohibition from participation in the Navy Reserve, administrative separation from 
the Navy Reserve, and possible transfer of debt to an outside collection agency by DFAS. 

If there are any further questions that cannot be answered by the instructions provided please feel free to contact 
either myself or PSSA Higdon. Once complete please send all documentation to 
NOSC_Phoenix_RESPAY@navy.mil

Very Respectfully, 
PS2(SW) Chhorn, Sally 
RESPAY Clerk/Manpower LPO/Mob Officer Alt. 
Navy Support Center Phoenix 
14160 W. Marauder St. Bld. 300 
Glendale, AZ 85309 
Email: sally.chhorn@navy.mil
COMM: 602-353-3007

"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - PRIVACY SENSITIVE:  ANY MISUSE OR UNAUTHORIZED 
DISCLOSURE MAY RESULT IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES." 
 Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipients and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 

Page 134 Page 134 of 135 Page 134



2

distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. This document is protected from disclosure by Title 10, United States 
Code, Section 1102 (1978). If you have inadvertently received this document, please return it to the sender and 
destroy any copies. 

ICE Survey 
Please provide us feedback so that we may continue our drive to improve. Your complements and BZs are 
especially important to recognize excellence and keep our Sailors motivated.  Thank you! 
http://ice.disa.mil/index.cfm?fa=card&sp=123847&s=1035&dep=*DoD&sc=33

Page 135 Page 135 of 135 Page 135




